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MR. RAMEY: Call Cases 6026 and 6027. It is my under-
standing that the applicant wants these cases consolidated for
purposes of testimony.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6026. Application of William G.
Rabe and Alice P. Rabe for a non-standard gas proration unit, San
Juan County, New Mexico, and Case 6027, application of Great Lakes
Chemical Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, San
Juan County, New Mexico.

MR. COQLEY: May it please the Commissiqn.

MR. RAMEY: Go ahead, Mr. Cooley.

MR. COOLEY: William J. Cooley appearing on behalf of
applicants in both cases with the request that 6026 and 6027 be
consolidated for purposes of hearing.

MR. RAMEY: They will be consolidated. You have one

witness, Mr. Cooley?

MR. COOLEY: One witness we would like to be sworn at

this time.

MR. RAMEY: We ask that he stand and be sworn.

E. WILLIAM EIPPER

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MR. COOLEY:

i Q. Would you state your mnameé for the record, please.

e you
A, E. william EippeT.

Q Mr. Eipper, where do you reside?
A. West Lafayette, Indiana.
Q

And by whom are you employed?

|
i
‘x
]
~\ A. Great Lakes Chemical Corporation.

Q. In your capacity as an employeée of Great Lakes Chemical

ration does it fall within your responsibilities to be

responsible for exploration and development, acquisition and other

oil and gas activities for Great Lakes Chemical Corporation?

A. yes, sir, 1 am responsible for all of our oil and gas
operations.
Q. you're a one-man oil and gas department?
i A. That's right.
\ Q. For the record, Great Lakes 1is not a large producer.

A, Great Lakes is a duly qualified small producer and natural

gas production represents a small percentage of our total business

gince we are primarily a chemical company and we have been in the

San Juan Basin for over twenty-five years.

e e e e o

Q. in your capacity as director of the oil and gas operations:

with Great Lakes Chemical Corporation, have you had occasion to

come in contact with Mr. Rabe who is also an applicant in some of

these cases?
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A, We have had essentially no direct contact with Mr. and
Mrs, Rabe since they are quilte elderly, live in Florida, and Mr.
William C. Russell has acted as their agent.
Q. Has Mr. Russell as agent for the Rabes authorized you
to also testify in behalf of the Rabes?

A, He has.

>

a. Have you made it a point, Mr. Eipper, to become ac-
quainted with oil and gas lease history of the Hammond lease
which encompasses among other lands the E/2 of Section 25 which
is the subject of this application?

A. Right.

Q. Have you made yourself familiar with the ownership and
the history of this e#act position of the case?

A. I have.

Q. How did Great l.akes first become involved in this?

A. Great Lakes obtained a full assignment of the federal
lease from a group which we commonly refer to as the Herff
interest.

Q. 1Is that H-e-r-£f-£f7?

A. Yes. It was‘Herff, Rosenbaum and others.

Q. And Great lLakes is still the lessee of record?

A, We are the lessee of record of this federal land for
all horizons,

Q. Are you personally familiar with the owmership of the
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Mesaverde rights with respect to the E/2 of Section 257

A. Yes, I am,

Q. When Great Lakes acquired the oll and gas lease rights
to the E/2 of Section 25 - that is, by the way, in Township 27
North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New Mexico - what was the
original disposition of the acreage involved by Great Lakes?

A. We assigned the operating rights to the Mesaverde to
R & G Drilling Company.

Q. Is that an operating assignment?

A. Only an operating assignment.

Q. Back in November.of 19567

A. There it is, right.

Q. I hand you what is identified as applicant's exhibit
no. 1 and ask you if that is the operating assignment to which you
have just referred. Operating agréement, rather.

A. It is.

Q. This operating agreément contains certain contractual
obligations on the part of the operator or the owner, is that
correct?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Does that include the drilling of a Mesaverde well on
the E/2 of Section 257

A, Yes, sir.
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Q. Was the well in fact drilled?

A. It was.

Q. Now was that referred to as the R & G Drilling Company
No. 41 well?

A. That is correct.

Q. Was that a commercial producing well at one time?

A. It was for a long time.

Q. Do you have any idea what the cumulative production of
that well was?

A. I don't have access to these figures but I believe it
is in the magnitude of 700 to 800 million cubic feet.

Q. At this point I would like to ask the Commission to take
additional notice of its own records as to the cumulative production
of the original R & G Drilling Company No. 41 well which will serve
as to the exact amount of production from that well. What then g
developed, Mr. Eipper, that changed the situation that was con- |
templated by the operating agreement that was identified as
applicant's exhibit no. 1?

A. With regard to that well.

Q. With regard to the acreage. What happened?

A. What's happened since. Okay. To begin with, the R & G
No. 41 is quite an old well. This well became very, very poor

- and the volume kept gning down and down and it was discovered

that water was entering this well from some other horizon. The
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operators were ordered by the U,S.G.S. to abandon that well,
They have.....

Q. Was the well in fact abandoned?

A. It is my understanding that it has been abandoned as
far as the Mesaverde formation 1s concerned. |

. Q. Were there any developments having to do with the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission affecting this problem?

A. Mr. Russell, as the designated operator, has also ad-
vised them of this, and.....

Q. Did you understand my question? Did the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission do anything that changed the concept of the one
wellias provided for in this agreement?

A. Since the date that this agreement went into effect in
November, 1974, the Commission authorized the drilling of infill
wells. It became possible to drill a second well in the E/2 of
Section 25 which, of course, was not contemplated.

Q. In addition to a replacement well for the original 41
well?

A. Right.

Q. This then permitted the drilling of two wells in the
E/2 of Section 25, is that correct?

A. That 1s correct.

Q. Have those wells in fact been drilled?

A, They have.
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Q. Can you tell us how the E/2 of 25 is now owned?

A. Yes, sir. If you will refer to..

Q. I have here what have been marked as applicants’ ex-
hibits Nos. 2 and 3, the NE/4 being No. 2 and the SE/4 being
No. 3. Refer, please, to the exhibit referring to the NE/4
which would be No. 2.

A.  The working interest in the NE/4 ic held exclusively
by Mr. and Mrs. Rabe jointly, or separately I should say.

Q. Does this exhibit also reflect the royalty and over-
riding royalty ownership in that quarter section?

A. It does.

Q. Does it correctly reflect that?

A. Yes, sir, it does. !

Q. Referring now to applicant's exhibit 3 having to dc |
with the SE/4 of Section 25, would you refer first to the working

interest ownership in that section?

A. In the SE/4 of Section 25 our corporation, Great Lakes
Chemical Corporation, holds a 30% of iOO% working interest and i
the Rabes each hold 157 for a total of a 60% working interest. |

Q. Now, Mr. Eipper, this seems inconsistent with the exhibit
No. 1. The entire operating rights of the Mesaverde formation

were farmed out by Great Lakes to R & G Drilling Company. How

does 1t come about that Great Lakes now owns a working'interest

in the SE/4 of Section 257
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A. Perhaps I better explain that. The original operating

B

agreement or farmout allowed the drilling of a single well. Who-
ever wrote this agreement must have had a lot of foresight be-
cause they were allowed to drill one well on the 320 acres.

Q. Does that appear on the, in the last paragraph of
N exhibit No. 17
A. In the last paragraph of page 1.
Q. Page 1 of exhibit 17

A. That's right. Now when the Commission authorized the

drilling of the infill well we had discussions with the holders
of the operating agreement and pointed out te them that they did
not have the right to drill the second well and that we reserved
this right. Of course, they didn't agree with us, so after much
Eﬂ E conversation and haggling over how we might be able to resolve
this, we pointed out to them also that there were other features
of this contract that they had reached.

Q. Okay, what would that feature be, or those features be?

A. In all of the farmouts that Great Lakes gave back in
this period of time we reserved the right of first refusal should

the holders of the farmout agreement decide to sell it or transfer

it to others or also in the event that they should abandon, that
Great Lakes had the right of first refusal or the reversionary
right in the case of abandonment. They played a little loosely

with this and in fact in many of these cases including this one
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they failed to make this offer to us so that we could apply the
interest and in fact transfer them around among themselves.

Q. Does this particularly occur in paragrapb 10 of exhibit
No. 1 which appears on page 5 and page 6 thereof?

A. Yes, sir. So we went to these people and said, now
look, you don't have the right to drill this well and they said
well, neither do you because you in effect gave us the rights
to the oil and gas underlying the half section.

Q. Was litigation contemplated by both parties in connection
with this matter?

A. I don't know about the other side but we sure contenm-
plated it and engaged you for this purpose, but we were unable to
come to an agreement whereby we redivided these interests and we
acquired 50% of the working interest of the SE/4.

Q. Did Great Lakes surrender anything 1in connection with
this? Did Great Lakes give up anything in this bargain that we're
talking about?

A. Not for this purpose and not to.....

Q. Did Great Lakes reduce in any way its overriding royalty

ownership in the SE/4 of Section 25 in connection with this

arrangement?

A. This is correct. We gave half of one percent of our
overriding royalty interest into the working interest which would
have otherwise been 59%% raising it to a total of 60%. Now we

also gave, for this and perhaps other reasons, a 6% of that

e S s vy e o

am g o e
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override to Mildred P. Russell.

Q. So all together in connection with the resolution of
the total legal problems that were involved Greal Lakes sur-

rendered a total of 6%% overriding royalty interest in the

| SE quarter section?

A. That's right,

Q. Mr. Russell also owns working interests and other ;
: \ interests in the general area, is that correct? Mr. and Mrs. f
i' Russell. | §
ET . A. He does but not in the working interest..... §

Q. In this particular well in the general area the whole é
thing was trying to be resolved as well as just Section 25 |
being resolved?

A. That's right.

Q. Were there other sections involved?

A. Oh, yes. As you know, we had the problems in Section
3 and Section 35 to be resolved and there were problems to be
resolved between Russell and other holders of working interests
in the area.

Q. As a result of the overall trade were all the problems
and disagreements resolved?

A. Right.

Q. With all parties concerned?

A. Right.

e . gt M 534S O B R P s
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By virtue of this fact then, after these many years

since 1956, Great Lakes again became a working Interest owner

in certain of this acreage?

A.

Q.

Correct.

In Section 3 it became a working interest owner, is

that correct?

A.
Q.
by this

AO

Q.

Absolutely.

Having to do with previous cases already being resolved
Commission?

Yes, sir. In Section 35, the same thing.

And was that considered by the Commission in Case No.

5877 which resulted in Order Wo. R-53957

A.
Q.
lems in
acreage
A.

Q.

It was heard by the Commission on March 9 of 1977.

So what you had was a resolution of a great many prob-
Section 25 which is one of a number of sections and
that was involved?

That 1is right.

And Great Lakes gave some and took some?

Yes, sir.

To resolve all these problems?

Right.

And the other parties gave some and took some?

Right.

Now with respect to Section 25 was there a division of

e B S ¢ by

A s 18
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interest or any agreement that was reached having to do with 1it?

A. There was.

Q. Describe that, please,

A. This was a division of interest agrcement thét was
entered into by the Rabes and Great Lakes Chemical Corporation
and Mr. and Mrs. Russell in which we divided up and reassigned
working interests and overriding royalties to reach the results
as shown on exhibits 2 and 3. 1I can testify that those division
of interest agreements reflect exactly what's shown.

Q. Now have there been any wells drilled since applica-
tion was originally made in this case on the E/2 of Section 257

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Describe those, please.

A. Right. Since this original application was filed in
this case both wells have been drilled.

Q. What do you mean by both wells?

A. 41R which replaces the well that was ordered to be
abandoned was drilled by the Rabes.

Q. Where was that drilled?

A. It's in the NE/4 of Section 25. 1It's known as the
William C. Russell No. 41R. That well has been brought on as
a commercial well now awaiting pipeline connection. In the SE/4,
Great Lakes Chemical Corporation in conjunctilon with the Rabes

drilled another well which is a better well and that well has
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been compieted aiso awaiting pipeline connection and all of the
necessary papers have been filed. They're just waiting for El
Paso to connect.
Q. Are both these wells driiled on standard locations?
A. Yes, sir, they were drilled on standard locationms.
MR, ARNOLD: Excuse me, what's the number of that

well?

A. The new one? That'll be the William C. Russell No.
41A,

Q. (Mr. Cooley continuing) In the SE/4?

A. Right. 1It's a standard infill well.

Q. Now, will you explain to the Commission why they refer
to it as the William C. Russell well since he does not own it?

A. Mr. William C. Russell is the designated operator for
this, both of these quarter sections and he is the operator pre-
ferred by the Rabes and, for the time being, Great Lékes“Chemical
Corporation is going along with this but I point out, as the
holder of the federal lease, we are the ones who designate that
operator and it is very likely that we may make changes now
that that well is drilled and on the line or will be on the
line soon.

Q. Do you have any comparison on the completion data of
the two wells involved?

A. Yes, sir, I do.
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Q. Please describe that.

A. I'm just going to tell you what these numbers are
without trying to evaluate them. The seven or eight day
shut-in pressure on the 41R was 812 and on the 41A 1012. In
the three hour test the flowing pressure on the tubing was 96
pounds on the 41R and 104 pounds on the 41A. The flow rate
was 1125 on the 41R and 1218 on the 41A. The calculated abso-
lute 6pen flow on the 41R was 1136 MCFD and on the 41A was
1403 MCFD, a substantial difference.

Q. To speak of the difference, does it appear from the
data you just presented to the Commission that one well is
better than the other?

A. Right, it certainly does to me.

qQ. Which well would you say is better?

A. The 41A is a better well which even before it was
drilled when it was contemplated because of the fact that
probably more or less 50% of the reserves under the NE/4 have
already been withdrawn by this old No. 41 well,.

Q. Did Great Lakes Chemical Corporation own any of the
working interest in the old 41 well at any time which these
reserves that you speak of were produced?

A, No, sir.

Q. But it does own a working interest in the 41R?

A, It does.
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That being 30%. is that correct?

AD
p

30 percent of a hundred percent.

A
Q. Half of the working interest. Do you have any con-

F . Sy, . . ~
: clusions to draw as to whether both the NE/4 and the SE/4 of

Section 25 are commercially productive of gas in the Mesaverde

formation?
H A. They are.
;Y » Q. From what would you draw this conclusion?

A. From that initial potential test. They certainly.....
Q. From those commercial wells?

F, A,  The commercial wells, you bet. ;

Q. In your opinion could any waste be caused by the

granting of the application here sought?

Lo i

A. No, sir.

Q. What is the real purpose of this application?

A. We have had no participation in the fruits, you might

say, of the gas production from the NE/4 and now when we have a
very definite 50% working interest in this SE/4, we feel that

it is only equitable that this be a separate production unit,

you might say a separate proration unit, so that we are allowed

the full rights to our equity in that gas without any reduction

et At A g

of that, why, the fact that the other owners have the NE/4 and

have already withdrawn a portion of the gas.

Q. Was it contemplated by the parties in the division of

E

interest that you referred to previously that separate proration

units would be established?

T g e,
. L
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A, Yes.

Q. And was it contemplated by the parties that each set
of working interest owners would pay for each well?
A. Yes, it was.
Q. Was that in fact done?

A. It sure was.

Q. In other words, Great Lakes paid for 50% of the drilling

of 41A, is that correct?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. They paid no portion of the costs of drilling 41R?
A. Right.
Q. Mr. Eipper, do you have anything further you want to
present in this case?

A. No.
MR. COOLEY: The applicants rest.

MR. RAMEY: Would you like to offer your exhibits at

this time, Mr. Cooley?

MR. COOLEY: We would like to offer Exhibits 1, 2,

and 3.

uestions of

Q

MR. RAMEY: They will be accepted. Any
the witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ARNOLD:
Q. 1'd like to clarify a point in my mind here. As far

S Y L AR L AN b 0 i Wi 5 P
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as the old 41 well was concerned, Great Lakes didn't share in
s the production of this well at all?
o A. No, sir,
i Q. Why was that again? The proration unit didn't.....
A. We didn't share in it simply because we farmed out
. all of the working interest. We did hold an overriding interest
in all of these properties through there that are operated by

Russell, R & G, and.....
Q. You had an overriding royalty interest in the old 41
well then?

A. That is correct.

8 Q. But you didn't have a working interest?
: A. No working interest whatsoever. In fact.....
b MR. COOLEY: Because of Exhibit 1, all of the working

interest was farmed out.

Q. (Mr. Arnold continuing) Well, if all of the working
interest was farmed out, why would you feel put upon because of

the fact that you didn't have a working interest in that pro-

duction?

A. Well, we're looking at it at the present. We do have

e a working intercst now in the SE/4 which we look upon as a-little

bit separate from that NE/4.

Q. Well, the only reason I ask the question is I under-

stood you were making an issue of the fact that you hadn't
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cshared in the working interest in the old well and that a great
deal of the gas had been produced.

A, Well, with the new well coming on, the 41 replacement

t that in with ocur new No. 41A well, you see it

well, 1if you pu
might be ablg to produce at the same level because half of the
total reserves there have already been withdrawn.
Q. What was the - the proration unit was always the /2,
even for the old well?
A. In a standard proration unit of 320 acres to the.....
MR. RAMEY: So you feel that if you formed the
standard unit of the E/2, if that could be worked out, why, your
rights wouldn't be protected because part of the gas has already
been drained off the NE/4?
A, Yes, sir,
MR. COOLEY: I can only add to that, Mr. Commissioner...
MR. RAMEY: Are you testifying, Mr. Cooley?
MR. COOLEY: No.
MR. RAMEY: You were answering ygui wiitness'
question a while ago now, so, okay, if you want to make a state-
ment now.
MR. COOLEY: I would only recall to your attention the
testimony of the witness and that was it was contemplated by the
parties at the time they divided up the pie, so to speak, that

these units would be set. Otherwise, the deal would have been
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different, And that was his testimony. I'm not trying to

testify.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:

Q. Mr. Eipper, you don't feel you could form a standard
320-acre drilling unit?

A. No, sir,

Q. And even if you did, Great Lakes' rights would be
somewhat in jeopardy due to the fact that the production from
the NE/4 prior to, from the old well.....

A. We would certainly want a different division of the
interest in the property if we had to do it that way. I can
assure you from our conversations with Mr. Rabe and his agent
and so forth that he is just not receptive to that. Frankly,
it was extremely difficult to even arwive at this arrangement.

Q. You feel you have exhausted all possibiiities of
forming a standard umit?

A Right.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the witness?

MR. EIPPER: Can I say something off the record?
No? Okay.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stamets.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
Q. Mr. Eipper, this E/2 of Section 25, was it originally

the 320-acre proration unit dedicated to the old No. 41 well?
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A. Right,

Q. When was it plugged?

A. To answer the question as to when was the old No. 41
well plugged, I do not remember the exact date but it was, as I
recall, in the third quarter of 1977. There was production of
maybe a hundred thousand cubic feet in May or June.

Q. That's close énough. When was thé 41R drilled?

A. The 41IR was drilled starting in October.

Q. Of '777

A. Right. The initial potential test was at the end of
November.

Q. And is that about the saﬁe time then this division
of working interest would take place? On complation of 41R and
41A7

A. The division of interest was dated effective September
1 after it was known that that well would be abandoned.

Q. After 41A was.....

Q. 41 was to be abandoned?

A. Right. When that was learmed.....

Q. Before the drilling of these two wells?

A. Right. The division of interest was entered into be-
fore the drilling and then the next item was this application

to the Commission for the non-standaxd proration units and
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then the 41R was spudded, after that the 41A,

Q. Has there been any objection by the U. S. Geological

Survey as to this proposal?
A. No, sir.
Q. They've been advised of this proposal?
A. Yes, eir.
MR, STAMETS: That's all I have,.
MR. RAMEY: Any more questions of the witness?
MR. ARNOLD: I have one more concerning the allowable.
Have you made any calculations to determine what the difference
in allowable would be if you prorate this as one proration unit
versus - one 320-acre proration unit versus two /1607
A. Our one-man gas department is not capable of making
these calculations,
MR, RAMEY: You're speaking of yourself?
A, Yes. | N
MR. COOLEY: I think that we can ask the Commission
to take notice of its own Rules and Regulatiomns. If’the same
approach was taken here as was taken in Case No. 5877, the total
allowable allocated to the E/2 of Section 25 would be the same
allowable whether there be two 160-acre proration units or one
320-acre proration unit with the total production coming from
two wells taking into consideration the productivity, etc. The

allowable basically being these days two months later the actual
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production.

MR. ARNOLD: Do you anticipate they will both be
marginal wells and won't be able to produce the allowable
assigned?

MR. COOLEY: That is the case in the entire Mesaverde
gas field as far as 1 know at this point.

MR. ARNOLD: Well, I think there's still a few pro-
rated gas wells allright but I agree with you.....

MR. COOLEY: By and large there is no proration'in
the Mesaverde gas field today.

MR. ARNOLD: Well, legally there is.

MR. COOLEY: What I'm saying is there's no limitation
upon production, is what I'm trying to say.

MR. EIPPER: You may see the problem - may I inter-
ject? |

MR. RAMEY: Yes, you may testify if you want to,

Mr. Eipper.

MR. COOLEY: 1I'm not trying to testify but I did want
to discuss the effect of our present proration rules,

MR, EIPPER: You can see the way the allowables are
issued but you put this as one unit, then we have no control
over the gae produced from the other well and so we certainly
want to have a fixed allowable for our well not just the net

between the total allowable and what 1is produced by somebody
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else's well,

MR, ARNOLD: Of course, the reason I asked the
question was because if there is - I believe under the present
infill drilling order you add deliverabilities of two wells and
use one acreage factor, I presume it would be a non-standard
unit. Then you will use individual deliverabilites from each
of the wells because a half acreage factur on each well - and
I simply hadn't calculated this out to see what the difference
might be on assigned allowable but I would think if there is a
difference, then certainly maybe the correlative rights of off-
set operators to the tracts might be involved but, I mean if
there was an allowable advantage, of course, like you say,
market demand in excess of deliverability of the pool is not
particularly a practical consideration at this point, maybe,
but it certainly is a legal consideration.

MR. COOLEY: Well, that's what I was trying to bring
up. Again I'm not trying to testify but it seems to me that as
a legal matter to which I think that‘Mr. Arnold directs himself
that the combined total has got to be the same.

MR, ARNOLD: It probably is.

MR, COOLEY: To evaluate. Just how it's divided,

' 1 y
that's vhat we're getting at right here, (recat Lakes feels

o
02

that there should be a greater allowable coming to the 41A well

because of its greater deliverability and they should be allowed
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to produce this and prompt their well and be paid for this gas

h than sharing with the owners of the 41R well who have
already enjoyed production as working interest owners from
the original 41 well. That's the whole point of this applica-
tion.

MR. ARNOLD: Well, of course, what occurs to me is
that a similar situation might arise in dozens of proration
units through the institution of infill drilling.

MR. COOLEY: I think it's quite likely that they will
so arise., That's the reason - this original case, to get back
to 5877, I think at this point we'd better go off the record.

(A discussion was held off the record.)

MR. RAMEY: Let's go back on the record now. 1In
Case 5877 and R-5395 two non-standard proration units very
similar to this were formed and acreage factors of .5 were
assigned each 160-acre tract in this case?

MR. COOLEY: Yes, sir, that's exactly what occurred.
That was part of this overall deal that Mr. Eipper has testified
to.

MR, RAMEY: Any other questions of the witness? He
may be excused. Do you have anything further to add, Mr. Cooley?

MR. COOLEY: No, I have nothing further to add. I

have no testimony to offer myself.

MR. RAMEY: The Commission will take the case under

advisement and the hearing 1is adjourned,
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I, FLORENE DAVIDSON, do hereby certify that the foregoing
and attached Transcript of Hearing before the New Mexico 011l
Conservation Commission was transcribed by me, and the same
is a true and correct record of the said proceedings to the

best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

;Eiﬁfy\£4¢t /CQCLuic(4<na)_

Florene Davidson
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MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come to
order. I'1ll call at this time Case 6026.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6026, application of
William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe four a non-standard gas
proration unit, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR, COOLEY: We would also ask to be consolidated
with the case of Great Lakes, 6027, is there any objection
to that?

MR. STAMETS: Will you have the same witnesses
appearing in both cases?

MR. COOLEY: We will have only one witness.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Call Case 6027.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6027, application of Great
Lakes Chemical Corporation for a non-standard gas proration
uniﬁ, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Landry.

MR. STAMETS: I'l1l call for appearances in
these two cases which are consolidated fbr purposes of
tes£imony?

{REPORTER'S NOTE: There being no response the

witness was then sworn.)

WILLIAM E. LANDRY

was called as a witness by the applicant, and having been

first duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOLEY:

0. Mr. Landry, will vyou state your full name for the

record, please?

A William E. Landry.
0. And what is your occupation?
A, I am Area Manager for Minerals Management, a Division

of Scientific Softwear.
0. What is your educational background?
A Bachelor of Science, Chemical Engineering, Universitx
of Colorado,
MR, COOLEY: Mr. Examiner, do vou consider the
witness' qualifications are acceptable?
MR, STAMETS: Mr. Landry, what is your relationship

T O T I T T i
¢ the applicant in these two cases

")

‘THE WITNESS: 1In the case of Great Lakes Chemical
Corporation we represent them in the f£filing of permits, drillin
and completing the wells, |

MR. STAMETS: As a management firm?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: How about the applicant in Case 6026?

THE WITNESS: I have had no contact with them as
such, sir.

MR. COOLEY: I have authorization from Mr. Rabe

that Mr, Landry also represent him.

g
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MR. STAMETS: 1In a management situation?

MR, COOLEY: VYes.
MR. STAMETS: Are the matiers covered by these
two hearings today within the normal scope of your business?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, we frequently have traced
or go through lawyers to trace the ownership of properties.
MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered qualified.
MR. COOLEY: ©Now, Mr. Examiner, we have a brief,
I guess is what YOu would call it, of title examination
proving to be the ownership of the northeast quarter and

the southeast quarter of Section 25, to be diverse. Would

you care to have those introduced into evidence?

~MR. STAMETS: ' I am not certain that that is important

or germane to the case. They may be or niay not be. I cannot
evaluate them.

MR. COOLEY: As you know, Mr. Examiner, we are
asking for two non~standard proration units by virtue of the
fact that the ownership is diverse.

Now, if the Examiner would like to have the
representation of the abstract compaﬁy that this ownership
is diverse or if he will simply accept the testimony of the
witness that it is diverse - we will do either.

'MR. STAMETS: Mr. Cooley, I can't decide for you how

to present your case. I will take either or both and act on

the evidence that is presented.
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MR, COOLEY: Okay.

0. (Mr. Cooley continuing.) Mr. Landry, is the
ownership of the northeast quarter of Section 25 divérse
from that of the southeast quarter of Section 25 according
to the information that has been submitted to you by the
abstract company?

A Yes, it 1s diverse, the southeast belonging to
Great Lakes Chemical Corporation and the northeast belonging
to the other party.

MR, COQLEY: Mr. Examiner, we request a non~standard
proration unit for the northeast quarter of Section 25 and

the southeast quarter of Section 25 by virtue of the diverse

ownership.

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Landry, is this acreage dedicated to .an existing
well in the Blar.é Mesaverde Pool?

A No, sir, neither acreages have been developed as
yet.

Q. Have any contacts been made between the owners to

attempt to form a standard proration unit in this pool?
A, None that I am informed of, sir.

0 As far as you know there have been no contacts to

form a standard proration unit?
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1 A, No, tc my knowledge no.

2 MR. COOLEY: I may interject, Mr. Examiner, that
3l that is an impossibility. That the two parties do not

4 || seek to form any form of a standard proration unit.

5 0 (Mr. Stamets continuing.) But there has becen no

t ¢ {| indication from either party that any attempt has been made

7t te form such a unit or any indication that they choose not

| g || to with the exception of Mr. Landry's testimony this af‘ernoon
P

R

o | and he does not seem tc clear on this particular point --

3
4 ,é 8 10 MR. COOLEY: Well, I can represent to you, sir,
%
(VK.
B 3;§§N 11 I that these parties are totally incompatible and they do not
. 203,80
. = - . X
E§§§ 12 | desire to form a standard proration unit or any form of
&N ~
v .
2?5@, 13 || operating agreement or any other agreement that would make
-g oM o
% O 8 . .
| ‘HigE this into a standard proration unit,
: = § 14
L B .
B 'U = 15 For this reason we ask for two non-standard
.G 3 - .
8 16 | proration units.,

I am authorized to represent Mr. Rabe and I hope

| 17

é 18 |l this does not constitute a conflict of interest. I don't

- 19 | think it dces. He simply wants his one hundred and sixty
20 acres and my client, Great Lakes, wants their one hundred

21 Il and sixty acres.

22 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions cf the witness?

23 || Anything further in this case? The witness may be excused

24 | and the case will be taken under advisement.

R 25 ; (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
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REPCRTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY P. MORRISH, a Certifieq Shorthand Reporter,

do hereby certify that the foregoing and attacheqd Transcript

of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

was reported by e, and the same is g true and correct record

of the said proéeedings to the best of my knowledge, skill

and ability.
4

|
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Sidxjey F./[Mor‘rish, C.S.R.

I do hereby certify that the 1‘0{'?goin§n1¢
% complets record of the pz‘oceeulgg:zs‘g(ozy
the Exaniner hearing of Case No.‘......, 9*

e P f #1957

KON 7 ., Exaniner
Fou Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
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et P. 0. DOX 2088 - SANTA FE i
87501 3
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

JOE D. RAMEY
January 25, 1978

Re: CASE NO. 6026
ORDER NO.__R-5576-A

Mr. William J. Cooley
Burr & Cooley

Attorneys at Law
Suite 300, 300 W. Arrington Applicant:

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

g Hobbs 0OCC pe
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC X

Other .
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| BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

i AND ALICE P. RABE FOR A NON-

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

i
i
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION |
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR ]

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6026 DE NOVO
Order No. R-5576-A

APPLICATION OF WILLIAM G. RABE ' |

; STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT,
| SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: | I

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 11,
| 1978, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Consexvation Commis-
sion of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission.”

NOW, on this 24th‘ day of January, 1978, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, presented
and the exhibits raceived at said hearing, and being fully advised

in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That upon receipt of the application of William G.

Rabe and Alice P. Rabe for an order forming a l160-acre non-
standard Blanco-mMesaverde gas proration unit comprising the
NE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West, NMPM,
San Juan County, New Mexico, the Commission set the same for

hearing as Case Ro. 6026 on September 14, 1977.

(3) That this matter came on for hearing at 5:00 a.m.
September 14, 1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

Richard L. Stamets,

(4) That testimony was heard by the Commission examiner,
and, pursuant to said hearing, Commission Order No. R-5576 was
entered on November 15, 1977, denying the application.

(5) That on December 13, 1977, application for hearing
DE NOVO was made and the matter was set for hearing before the

Conmission. ;

(6) That the mattor came on for haaring DE NOVO on
January 11, 1978.
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Lo=2- *
| Case No. 6026 De Novo |
| Order No. R-5576-A ’
1
i

{7) That the applicants, William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe, |
seek approval of a 160-acre non-standard Blanco-Mesaverde gas ’
proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 25, Township 27
! North, Range 8 West, NMPM, to he dedicated to a well drilled at
i a standard location thereon.

(8) ‘hat due to a unique working interest agrcement apply- |
‘ ing to the E/2 of sald Section 25, each quarter section therein |
i should be developed as a sebarafa 16N~aora non~arandard gas i
! proration unit in said Blanco-Mesaverde Pool.

» (9) That no owner of interest in said Section 25 or of any
acreage offsetting the proposed non-standard proration unit
i appeared and objected to the application.

may reasonably be presumed to be productive of gas from the
| Blanco—-Mesaverde Pool and should be efficiently and economically

{
g (10) That the entire proposed non~standard proration unit
|
i
. drained and developed hy the aforesaid well.

(11) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicants tha opportunity to produce their just and equit- |
able share of the gas in the Blanco~Mesaverde Pool, will prevent !
the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, }
avold the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an I

t
§
|
i

| excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and
protect correlative rights.

PO Ak

| IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a l60-acre non-standard gas prorxation unit in the
Blanco~Mesaverde Pool comprising the NE/4 of Section 25, Township
27 Horth, Range 8 West, N#MPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, is
herehy established and dedicated to a well drilled at a standard
location in the NE/4 of said Section 25.

IR S ety

- (2) That the acreage factor assigned to the aforesaid
l60~acre non-standard unit for proration purposes shall be 0.5.

i (3) ‘That jurisdiction of this cause i1s retained Ffor the
| entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

|

|

i DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
|

|

| above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXIC

0IL?;ggizfyATlegziggiiiélON

AT S et
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: c “AE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

oy, v S STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i S : P.0.BOX 2085 SaNTA FE L
‘ 87501 e
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOED. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERC EMERY C. ARNOLD

.November 15, 1977

i

Re: CASE NO.__ 6026
| Mr. william J. Cooley ORDER NO. R=-557 —
~purr & Cooley -

Attorneys at Law
suite 300, 300 W. Arrington Applicant:

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe

pear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two coples of the above»referenced
commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

v >
OE D.
Director

s JDR/ £d

1 ' copy of o'rcier also sent to:
f

! Hobbs OCC___X

Artesia occ _ X :
Aztec OCC___ X% —

Other___ - ——
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
. CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
' COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

' THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

o

i

|
i

i

i

CASE NO, 6026
Order No. R-5576

| APPLICATION OF WILLIAM G. RABE AND
| ALICE P. RABE FOR A NON-STANDARD
| GAS PRORATION UNIT, SAN JUAN COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 14,
1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this _15th day of November, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as raguirsd
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter ther=0f.

(2) That the applicants, Wwilliam G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe,
seek approval of a 140-acre Blanco-Mesaverde non-standard gas
proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Saction 25, Township 27
North, Range 8 West, NMPM, to be dedicated to a well to be drilied
thereon. ;

(3) That the applicants failed to prove the necessity for
or propriety of the proposed non-standard proration unit.

(4) That the application should be denied.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of william G. Rabe and Alice P.
Rabe for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the

' Blanco-Mesaverde Pool comprising the NE/4 of Section 25, Townahip
127 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, is
hereby denied.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
'entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
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case No. 6026
Order Ro. R-5576

1
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DONE at Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, on the day and year harain-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OT1, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

e - (CALAT
PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

SEAL
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overrldtng royalty on o!l and/or gas produccd fron thp acreagn u&gcr the ‘terms
of sald leasn from deptns ‘below the base of the P!ctured cllffr formation
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Is {a) as to oll, IS'barrels or less, or (b)'as to gas, 500,000 cublc feet or
less, the overtiding réyalty provided foﬁ !ntthts soction, to the extent thﬁt
tho some, when added fo.ovérrldlng royaltles previously created ond to the
royaiiy puayable to the Unlted States of Averlca, oxceeds sevonteen and onc~half
(173}, shall be ‘sus pended znd to the extent and for the durniisn of euech sus-
pcnslon converted, at Ouner's election, into clther (1) a worklhg Interest,
which, oftor deducting aﬁp!lcgblo current JS%;;tlng costa (and'sald worklng

Page 2
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: ’ Interest siall be subject only to its proportionate shafe'of curycnt cperating

cos5ts) will roturn to Owner cach month an amcunt equal to the volue of the
production during such month to the credit of such suspended overriding royalty,
or (I1) an Interest Ip_the net brofits. 1f cay, derlved by Operetor from

operation of sald leaae suff!cicnt to equal each month the valuc of thz pro-

it

- duction durlng such month to thc Crudlt of «uch suspended overriding royalty,

i 3
k] ’. i

} ok ) L 3 ‘ . .3..
. The twenty-flve percent (25 %) ovenrldlng royaity resorv;d under
the prbv!s!ons of Sectlon 2 of thls agreement shal? be“owncd by ond divlded

among the Owners here!n, the!r he!:q, executors, adminlstrators, succescors

and. as3 lgna, a8 fol!ows'

herbort Herff ' Coee)
©295 Unlon Ave., Memphis Tenn. ",08131250 ¢
©. Joseph Lewx; o BRI S
295 Union Avenue, remphis, Tenn. . .0!22{875 % .

- - Gerald Rosenbaun , .
N . 'Harns HO;C}, Kalemazoo, ,.,"kfhnn 0‘?2] 7‘- %
L “ i o
] 2} . =t Melvin Garrett
' ) Sulte 1423, favls Bldg. s .
* 1309 HMain St., Delias, Tbxa” _4-;0!875000 9@
Great Lakes 0§} & Chcﬂicac co. '
Suite 465, Subway Terminal Bidg,
. - 417 South Hill Street
. los Angeles 13, California 12500000 %
v, . . . T
W - o o o T%tal S 25 %

‘

Any lntcrest derived under the prov! !ors of qa!d Sectlon tHrougn owneishln

of sa!d overriding royalty shal!-bc owncd by each of the parties Cuncr fn the
prOQOrtloﬁ that 1ts Interest In sald overriding royalty bears to the wiole of

j said overriding royaity, and sald Interests shall be in lleu of any other in-

terest, vosted, contlngent or otherwise,

. K

? ‘ L
txcept 3 hnrﬂ!nabovc provided to the rontrary. the costs and ex~
penses o( deve!oplng nnd opcrntlng tha acrcagc below the bane of the P!c*urcd

- Cl1ffs formation for the production of ol and/or gas shall be borne solely
R '

r

¢

by Operator, } | . . 5
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It Is recognized that Cperator shall have the right to operate its

walls on the acreage for the prcductioh of oll aﬁd/or'éas'frcé depths lylng

iy B ity e n S e e

boiow the base of the Plctured Cliffs fornotion ond ebove the base of the Hasa

Verde format}bhvand durlnq thn tﬂfﬁ “nrntﬁéf¥ér'b%§§tdcd, for drilling ond pre-

‘ ]

ducing ofl ond/or gas fron any wal! or wells wﬁféh'may be drilled by Cperater

to o formation below the dcptH of the Meca Verde formatlon. It is further

i N . .
recognized tnat twner shail have the rlght to operate Its presently preducling

[y

vell or wells In production of ofl and/or cas from depths above the‘bken of
the Pictured CIlffa formation.. Each party snal! at all tlmes have and cnloy
the right of Inaress and egress to ard frow the acreane, subjcct to the
rights of ‘the Unlted States of Anerrca and any rurface owner thnroon, anc

cach party hereto shall have the raght to use so much of the »urface as may

. be reasonably necessary and proocr tn the conduct of Its oocratuonq, but

Cperator hereln sHall 50 conduct lts operations and 50 !ocate aqd lfmfts its

!ﬁ;rov-ﬂents, equlprient, StrLCturGS, facilities and appllanrcs as to :nterfcrc §
i . !
as 1lttle as p0°sib1e with the opprat s of the Cwner, - :
@Ry - S
. ( o ;,-! o 6 - i
K ,": ;;’ . v I - . i
. . N '{s 5 ).: K ::,.':\ ' -0 . . :
thwithstanding anythlno toltne contrary hereln set forth, i1t Is
'6 _. |-

erpresJ!y understood and agreed that cach party shall csnduct 1$ s operetions

- tn ful confornltx,wtth the app%tcable recunrem nts of law and the regutations

'-"’r-

as to oncrat!ons on Federal lands and lawf%} ordnrs of .any duiy con*titutcd
gover nmnntal agcncy or, autho.«ty, and the proviaions of all ap pllcublc leases
and contrccts, and shal% pay ond dnochurqc in lel !ts oblinationg Inctdent to
. : such operutlons and shall so operate as not’ to cause any unlawful por onal

L; Injury or ocath, or damage to the property of others, and wiil protect al\

rtghts of the otnﬂ? party In' end to the acreage from forfclturc, loss or can- é

:‘a
~ :v.. N

b ! R b }on accoun,-of any oqfauTt.
b 3 . » '
k - - ! L ; 0 x‘ ': '. )" ..‘J'_ """. ’ ‘ . ! . ’ N o . ) :
ji i . M ."‘t ‘ . "-"'. 3 .|' Ll \ 1 ;
8 - o’ e, AT PR S i
; y Lt ‘1," ) _Q}{\ ;_:2‘.", \‘ &' S, ;...‘ . , . .

"y B o nopcrator shnll bear and pay-af! rontalf ‘and mininiuia royaltics

L R S
applirublc to the productlon of any oll nnd/or gns Opcrator obtalns on

S S o




........

abovc deserlbed Iand"provided hownver. that lf Operator ehall subfcqucntly,

but Sor a perlod of not more than two (2) yearv frcm da te horcof; obtain

productlon of ol and/or gaq.;nmn sald land at 2 dnpth below the base of ' .
the MHesa Verde fcrmatfon, thereafter as to the pprce! of lard on which such

production Is obtalned sald rentals and minlmum roya]ties shall'thereéftcf

) . . . -
beyborne by Operator. . .. -

-, cBs of the lawﬂ ewnraccd w!th!n thtf Agreeweng; tke proauct!on of. oiI, gao and
Ja .. -| b

other hydrocarbon sub<tanccs sha!l be at all t!nes wltﬁout waets as dnflned

- by aopIicable St‘te or Federal lnws. '* ls expres !y undcr ;oed and ‘agreed

by the partles hcreto that fulI powcr and adtﬁor!ty to make detﬂrnlnat!cno

PR

rcqulrcd to fulfill tHe !ntent and purpo'as of th!s sect!on shall be’ vcated
in the Federsl Oz! and 'as Supervlsor, sub)ec- to the r!ght to appeal to the
Socretary of tha !nter!orib-y any party In lnterest herepnder, within a rea~

.;.'__1‘-, ' N

sonable t!mcf

5f}':':“.f;'-»-i 9.
" Thls Agreewent, wlt%!n tbe !fm!tatlonf herc!n provndcd, shctl
remaln’ !n force" for the full tenn of sa!d !ease and any exten°lon or reneval
thercof. Each party agrees to ass!st the o her w!fh respcct to ony aﬁp'tcat!ona

for extcnslons or rennwa?s of sald !ease, hhlch, however, fs now held by

‘productlon, e :13”‘ o fiu” “ i‘f

| 3 K Shou!d Operotor at any t!nn desire to °urrcnder. rclcase. aban—
! - don or otherw!so termlnate or perm!t to e%olrc tts rlghts urdor thls agrecment,
1t shall flr t tendor to Great Lakes at Ieast slxty (60) days prlor 1o such

surrender, releass, abandonmnnt. tcrnlnat!on or cxolration an asslgnment of”

7" all of tho Interest GCqU?fed by_Operotor h°r°u"d°f' and further Tt Is undor-

. & “ - s
et PR . S
.

Poge 5




]
' L e .. oo

StiEzch (8) 11/5/56 L

’\'

-
stocd and agreed that In tho cvent that Cperator recelves o bona fide offer |
from nny other corporatlon, person, flm or partnership for ‘the purchase or

acqulsttion of any and/or 61l of Operator’s wells which may be drilled on

_ the laads hercinbefore referred to during the 1ife of this Agrecment, then

~,

’aerator shall first offer to Sell to Great Lales such we!t or viells at a
‘.
pr&%e not ln excess of the bona fide offer so recelved by cerator frOﬂ others.

. "and Great Lakes shall have forty-five (b5) days from and after notlice by

\rcgtstered matl'froﬁ Oﬁéraidr that a So“a fide offéé ﬁas bnéﬁ rnceivcd; aﬁd
Great Lakes snall w’thln sald forty=flve (45) day perlod advls Operator by
-regl'tered mall wnether or not lt elects to purchasc sald wel!s. .
_ _ T

?h') Acrcemcnt avd tho rights granted to Onerator hereunder
sha!é.ée uh!ect to any present!y extatlng ga sales contracts coversng tho

acreage.,_Furthcr,_Owner.sha!l not be deemed to have warranted title, expressly

or by Implication, to theiflghts and Interest hereln gronted .to Operator,

12,

This ;ontracf s subject to apbroval by the Secretary of the

interior under the prof!slons.df‘thé Act of Congress approved February 25,

1920 (&) S:at. 537);‘as éméndea_}brch L, 1931 (56 stat. 1523). Auguat 21,

!9?? {19 Stat. 674) ?nd:hugust 8, 1546 (60 Stot. 957).

13.

This contract sha!l be bindfng upon and lrure to tho beneflt of
i
the partlcs hereto, thelr hc!ra, admlnistrato* 5, cxccutoru. successors ond
. . ’ [§
asstgns. e . L C
S —— E . N ".. * ' . .

I WITNESS WHEREGF, the parties hetoto have exacuted thls Instru-

mant, or have caused thls lnstrumcnt to be erccutcd ond dellvered by their

poctiva offtccr' hereunto duly-outhorizod, and thelr corporéte scals

heroto affircd, on thi's z Y\ day of NOVomber. 1956

Jg ' _':. ‘ " Pﬂgo 6

LI I 24 ¢
/‘ -;pl Yy
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'.M\ES on. & CHEMICAL COMPANY ' 4_17 S. Hil1l St., Los Angeles 13,
. o - rallfornla
L (" L.(\' gi&[&.@———» cro - ' '
Chae, o:-“.“hr cPresldont Co e : C .
.' “y o \\.. ‘ . a
Attf.»tg_/ﬂQ /,776 024/,5/,& : o
. /*t. y :u.,rtxn, Ass't, Sccy, oot
L - ., '. -
-,;f_ 39)1#3ﬁ5?277{u('

..c_.o\_rt m.rt. Kt / 29) Un!on Avcnuc, Merichis, Tnmn

oo "L

e G ey / 4, ///,/ Sl e s i~
I.s.ma c. hu. / "95 Unlon Aveniic, u"ﬁpm.u, Tenn.,

7 ,,/,//.,,A,,,,/,, 1 ///,L, Sy ~~/7’~ -

:’(/'1
J Ic d Rosenbaui ha.l‘lb Hote], Kal an3z00, Kichigan

4 '{ )-, /1, =47 A Lo o Ty "' 3y
/~u:amd/;. L Lo /{ /’/ /é///bé/“//' iy /<

Yo RJ enoam i srris Iotel Kalcmazoo. .hc.nr'c.n

3 '/)t , 1; {I /.,,..'} / // //l 1//,1/////1" /[ Tl //(’,;/

e ’

: 1Jo.—.e‘>.c Le-us ..... / 295 Unr/n Avenuc,. tiemohls, Tenn.
t

\// I,//}//;‘ /["[/). #/l ’}1’/’ é‘/,—////::’s ‘_LI béf/if’(“(.’:-",_/ -

‘ig.o;zj,sc 0 Lawd 5y R / C 295 Ualon Ave.uc, temphiis, 'féam..

"‘;{;{w./. (/-4,//7/ (/‘?’J A n/’—’_s—u—!_t: 1423 - bavis sldg,

/ slvia M. uaarc;t 1309 Maln St., Dallas, Texas

) Gﬂ* -w—r"; ‘Sulte 1423 ~ Davis 8ldg.

,tfu H. G\. "ctt - © | 1309 faln st., Dallas, Texas

o f A G QRILL!hG coliPA,yN / / P. O, Box 1848, Farmington,New Mexico
'.-"""://z(/'-"/\' C// / :

Rius sell Presidont

Ul Fie

72 25D (e
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA .) -~ =
. -1
CCUIIY OF LOS AMAELES)

UEC 11 fosg e
On : “before me, the underslgned,

a lotary Publlc In and for sald County and State, personally appcarcd CH}’RLES S.
" BALE, known to ma to be the President, and N, E. r:cn‘\quN, known' to me to be tho
Ass isLant Se crc.tary of th\, Corporat:on tha. exccuted the within mstrumnt, khovin

b u\ i he the persans who ekedtiled the wllhln ins lsunm\t on Lehalf of the Cor-

L
..:aorat}m ,he‘l:s'é;l,h, aed, ard ac.\no.vlcdg-.,d to me that s\,ch Corporation exccuted the
*ai N .2
o ':-‘-"-"'n. /‘.-,".
i *y

wi Lhm wé\?i:um;-;_ni.g ur..uant to its by~laws or a\ggolugion of Its board directors.
N -‘ . I 0 7
ot Wi .u; S ' hand and o.ﬂclal seal r"'—'f/"—'/ / ;
\",-,1.‘,n‘j<.-'_.{u‘: ‘o Notary Publi¢/ Ih ond for said
i e ARV . County nd Stato
A ...-“;:.'.n\‘g:_' .\-. B /. . N
s:.i' 2, E,;:Irc.. March 1, 1958 7_}[}

. X Pago 7
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0
STATE OF VFRMQ.;-‘ )
)ss
COUNTY OF ﬂru,n 4, A%

—t.‘ . ‘- 0 ﬁ - -
on this Y- doy of i/ ZeParinie) 1956 before no personaily
aopcarcd !tnB‘"{T HEREF, to me personally known to be the person described

In and who exccuted the foregoing Instrument and acknowledged that he

executed the same a5 hls free act and deed.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 havo hercunto set my hand and offixed ray

offliclal scal the day and year In this certificate first above .written.

AT g Y

St ~

p . B -': [ e .t O i ‘
» . - . .. DL (YY) .o .
§ - ) ‘E -' e ALY '.o'..‘ “' "'.pi.-v [
; . : ’ /r.»-\{' o | S .‘,:_ & et :
1 P SR o )
4 - . N i * P
~ - . + ..

o
A e

LN o-n ] ) A
. Notary pubiic ; rortat
My € iss! Exol T | - ’ .- f .‘.‘Iif"u Vot R
Hy Commisslon Exolres 4 _ g, LW L0
qonary Dot Stote of Flridg 2t \‘S‘s%‘. | . R o TN
A . RS AN S
‘(?:nd:g‘ S:S;lz:‘cfm Surety o, © ’ : : , O
STATE OF J"N/?
2% ) )ss ,
COLNTY OF /4«0'”’ e/ )
‘O FA 7 o
On. thls v day of Alleiyntits 1956 before me personally

appearcd HERBERT HF'PFF, known to m¢ to be the pereon vino Is described in and

who executed the within Instrument as ‘the attorncy ln fact of HINNA G,

HERFF, wife of sald 'HERBERT HERFF, GERALD ROSENZAUM and NMILDRED A, ROSZNDAUN,
: .
. e e " .
A4 husbond ond wlfe, JOSEPH LEWIS end LOYISE 0. LEWIS, husband and wife, thereto
. as principals ond his own nome as attornzy In fact as his and thelr free act
‘. . . -
vt . . 2l
P and deed, : . .
Dt X L .
I WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto sct my hand oand affixed my
e
\\ (IR SRR
officla) seal the day and year In this certificate first above wrlttcn el A
. . Y .‘-4‘;' . ‘-4_.{ -.‘:.;“ :
-3 R N U
* ' . - ,',,_;.,;_,I‘: “ .;-" '-.:' ‘rj."- :1 it "-:‘ (3[ .-
' : Rotary Public  [° . oo RS
. . - ’ ¢ PR AT S ON
“ A - ~ G, o,
. . Byt L
My Comnls ston cxolrc.s' “er | DRI S
o fiotany Bullic, SN ;.; !‘l':\',h!c:’ﬂ oo A
:s\:"ﬂnl‘lvl\/:‘:::c‘l";::‘*'Jr"‘v Co.of MYy, Pago 0 ‘
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STATE OF TEXAS )

. )ss
! OUNTY OF UALLAS;
| . |
) On thls Qéﬁ day of oo tn c/..&/ ')u\ bcfore me per-

"

.,o'nlly appcared # !.\‘!N M. CN‘.’-‘.TT and Ga_? D:-‘. M. GA \\“.TT huoxan and

wl fe, to me pcrsonal!y known to be the PerSORS dc"crlbcd in awd who crecu-

sene

ted the foreoolng ln*‘trment and acfcnowlcdgnd *ha* thcy e\:ccutcd t‘we

, s thelr free.act and deed, . | S AR _
P .. N wITHESS wwsacos. :f%ave'hereunto set mv‘he5d and a%ftvnd oy

..
[
PR
NI
. .
-G2-
'
-
-

21,;« Lers O ,<,4,» Ly,
: Notary i’ubHc U

R
»

8O ' LTy, %‘d’*%lt&éléh Evplres:
-'-"-".f'-";‘;;,-«--» Eww L 1987

<
[ TRERY f' .
. . . L.

Al

3 .mmwwnwwﬂw “T)
S . )ss
COUNT OF/ L-«<v' )

. g9 ﬂ ‘ :
" On thls l L' day of% @"-’”eﬂ'\ il 19;6 before me

appeared Willtam C. aus'oll 10 me personaily known, who being by me duly

sworn d1d .say that he I's the Presldent of R & G Drilifng Company, irc.,

and that the scél affixed to sald Instrument is the corporate scal of said
corporat!on,' and that sald Instrument was slgnhed and sealed In behalf of

sald corporation by author!ty. of Its Board of Directors, and sald k'lll%j.m

€. Russell acknovitedged Sa'!:d‘l'nstrumcnt to be the free act and deed of sald

corporation, ‘ _
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand: and offixed my

sCoffletol seal the doy and yeor In this certiflcate first above wiritten, N
{ J)W¢»fﬁ/ A

Ly . '.....'
. ' . . (-
d . ' {Q (\,....9 't \/

" . Hotary Publ fic
,_.\\ mm,, "
.{“3 \ ‘}..‘..My Comﬂ slon Exp! res: ' LW N
! T W - ' <
DO " ¢'. Q‘) ,f_‘
e \‘\ v :‘-‘ o — S Y A K C\, ( q 6: -
L e Page 9~ i
* i -~ " 5




» § ROYALTY , OVERRIDNG ROYALTY AND WORKING INTERES}"__OWNERSHIP
|
»
| Township 27 North, Range 8 West
% Section 25: NE/4
o United States of BAmerica 12.5% R.I.
] Great Lakes Chemical Corporation 12.5% O.R.R.I.
i william C. Russell 12.0% O.R.R.I.
i American Fetrofina Co. 1.75% O.R.R.I.
i Lalo Enriquez .25% O.R.R.I.
! Union 0il Company of california .75% O.R.R.I.
i A. W. Rutter .25% O.R.R.I.
§ william G. Rabe 30.00% W.I.
‘ Alyce P. Rabe 30.00% W.I.
100%
- \
RFORE THE
OlL CONSERVATION CONMMISSION
Sania Fe, Now Menico
corle ...

Cause 'l\éo.'uo_g;_'l’“cxr,:;:zi No. —___Z—j,_,_

Submiiet %}',:__; é Pe jia’_ﬂ,ﬁ____,___
= Heaaring Date ,_,Z_il—/—:’?""/

A




ROYALTY, OVERRIDING ROYALTY AND WORKING INTEREST OWNERSHIP

Township 27 North, Range 8 West
Section 25: SE/4

i United States of America 12.5% R.T.
William C. Russell ¥ 18.5% O.R.R.I.
American Petrofina Co. 1,75% O.R.R.I.
N Lalo Enriquez .25% O.R.R.I.
Union 0il Company of Ccalifornia .75% O.R.R.I.
A. W. Rutter .25% O.R.R.I.
Great Lakes Chemical Corporatlon 6.00% O.R.R.I
Great Lakes Chemical Corporation 30.00% W.I.
William G. Rabe 15.00% W.I.
Alyce P. Rabe 4 15.00% W.I.
100%
/lly 6/\)
L{J(/UIQ/}V\( W/W” b0 v
L '
9 /y\/\,p [L\l &( g 62""’)0’”/
{ﬂw % ﬁ? E l
VoG . S i
3 GOAO | 2 ?
.: £ 6’0'2 7 ¥ j H t
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bocket No. 2-78

Docketa Moo, 4-71 and 5-78 nro tentatively aet for hearing on February 8 ernd 22, 1978. Applicationo for
heardng munt be filed at lewst 22 duys In advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _ COMUERION PRARING ~ WEDNEOPAY - JANMUARY 13, 1978

OIL CONUSFRVATION CCAMISSION - 9 A M. - COMNFFRRENCYE ROCM
STATE LAND OFFICE EUILDIKG, SANTA FE, NHE¥W MEXICO

CASE 5958: (DE NOVO)

Applicaticn of Continental Of1 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arrihn County, Mew Maxico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cuuse, secks approval for the dovnhole cormingling of Conzales-
Mesaverde and Otero-Chacra preduction in the welldbores of {ts AXI Apeche "J" Wells Nos. 18, 232,
and 24 located in Uni{is A, D, and P of Secticn &; Nos. 19 and 22 {n Units D and L of Section
6; Nos. 20 and 21, in Units C and I of Secticn 5; and Ho. 25 in Unit A of Seetion 7, all in
Township 25 North, Range 5 West, fio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Continental 0i1 Company this case will be heard De Novo purswent to the
provisions of Rule 1220,

CASE 6026: (DE NOVO)

Application of Villiam G. Rabe and Alice P, Rabe for a non-standard gas proraticn unit, San Juan
County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for a 160-acre ron-
standard gas proraticn unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Yesaverde Pool, San Juan County, MNew liexico.

Upon application of William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe this case will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220,

CASE 6027: (DE NOVO) .
Application of Greut Lokes Chemical Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, San Juan
County, lew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 1é0-azcre non-

standard ges proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 25, Towmship 27 North, Renge 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, MNew Lexico.

Upon application of Great Lakes Chemical Corporation this cese will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220.

FAEX NN AR RN RN AN AN EE RN NHF IO N ENET X AEHAAEN XK HXA XX N RR AR RE KK AN AR A KENEARKR AN XXX XA EAEAXRAX XK X

Docket No. 3-78

DOCKET: _ EXAMINFR IFARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 18, 1978

9 A.M, - OIL COMSERVATICN CCMUISSION CONFIREMCE ROGHA
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEY MFXICO

The foXlowIng cases will be heard before Richard L. Stameis, Exemdner, or Danlel S. Rutter, Alternate Examiner:

CALTOWARITE: (1) Conafderatien of the allewedle preducticn of gas for February, 1978, Crom fifteen prorated

pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Countles, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allomable production of gas for February, 1978, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countics, New Mexico.

CASE 6123: Application of Stevens 011 Cempany for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
" AppMeant, in the above-styleéd cause, sccks approval for the urorthedox location of its O'Brien
UFH yell %0, 1 located 1650 feet fron the fouth line and 330 feet from the Fast line of Section
35, Townahip 8 South, Range 28 Fast, Twin Lakes-fan Andres Assoclated Pool, Chaves County, Hew
Mexico, the SE/4 of sald Sceticn 35 to be dedleated to the well.

CASFE 6124: Application of ING 011 Company for a unit sprecment, Lea County, Hew Mexfco. Applicant, in the

above-styled cause, seeks approval for it3 Shoctar Ranch Unit Area comprlaingv961 acres, more
or less, of State lands in Townships 16 and 17 South, Range 35 Eaat, lea County, Mew Mexico.




fore 2 of 4

Docket Ho. 3-78

Examiner Hearing - Wedncodny - January 18, 1978

CASE 6125

CASE 0126:

CASE 6127:

CASE 6128:

CASE 6129:

CASE 6130:

CASE 6131:

CASE 6132:

CASE 6133:

CASE 6134

Applicaticn of fhell 011 Conpany for an exceplion to Mule 202(B), San Junn County, New Mexico.
Applieont, $n ihie sbove-styled eause, seeks an execpiion Lo Coamlcslen Fule No.o 202{B), San Juan
county, lNew Vexico, to pernlt the terporary abendonment of ecrinin velle cn its Corson Unit
Aren in Township 25 North, Ponres 11 and 12 West, Hinti-lcser G11lup O1) Pool, fan Junn County,
Hew Mexles. Applicant further cceks that any further extensicns be adninisiraiively approved,

Applicaticn of Yates Petrolcum Corporation for r-o'wpuluoxy jooling and an urorthedox loestion,

Eddy County, Lew Mexico. Ayrlicaent, in the above~siyled cauce, seeks an order ycolir) all
minoral intercests in the Wolfeamp and Pennsylvanien fortations underlyfrng the ¥/2 of Secticn

721, Township 17 fouth, large 26 Fast, Eddy County, tiew Meyice, Lo be dedicated to its Siegenthaler
S Yell No. 2 to be drillced at an unorthodox lecaticn 1447 feet frem thie South line and 1980

feet from the VWest line of sald Sectien 21. Also to be contildered will de the cost of 2drilling
end completing snid well and the allecaticn of the cost thercol us well as actual operasing

costs and ekarges for sukervision, Also to be considered will be the desigrnaticn of npplicant

as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicaticn of Southland Poyalty Company for e dual ccmpletion, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the dual conmpletiocn (conventiorel) of
its Aztec Palmillo Stote Com Well Ho. 1 located In Unit G of Section 32, Township 18 Scuth,
Range 29 East, to produce oil from the Wolfcamp and gas from the lorrow formations.

Applicaticn of Champlin Petroleum Company for an unorthodox locaticn, Eddy County, Hew lexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the urnorthodox locaticn of its State
n36" Well MNo. 1 lccated 1920 feet from the South line and €60 feet from the Vest line of Section
36, Township 21 South, Range 27 Fast, East Carlsbad Gas Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2
of sald Sectliun 36 to te dedicated to the well.

Application of King Resources Company for a unit agrecment, Eddy County, Mew Mexico. Applieant,
in the asbove-styled cause, secks approval for its Gardner Draw Unit Area ccrprising 19,840 acres,
more or less, of Federal, Stlate, ard fee lands in To'.-m.,hips 19 en¢ 20 South, Ranges 20 and 21

Fast, Eddy County, llew Mexico.

Application of Continental 011 Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wantz Abo and

- Wantz OGranite ¥ash production in the wellbore of its lockhart B-35 Well No. 5 located in Unit

H of Section 35, Tovmship 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, Hew Mexico.

Application of Contirnental 031 Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant,
in the ebove-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflccd project on its Southeast
Monurent Unit Area, Warren McKee Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into

the Metee formation through 8 wells. Applicant further sceks the establishment of an administra-~
tive procedure for adding or substituting injection wells.

Application of Coentinental 011 Cormpany for a waterflocd project, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, sceks uuthoritj to Institute a waterflocd project cn its Ysrren
Unit Arca, Varren McKee Pool, lea County, lew Mexico, by the injecticn of water into the McKee
formation through 4 wells. Applicant {‘urt.ber secks the establishment of an administmtwe
procedure for adding and substituting injection wells,

Application of Doyle Haxtman for compulsory pooling and a non-stardard proration unit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks an order peollng all mineral interests
underlying the SE/4 of Seeticn 8, Termship 19 South, Range 37 East, Fumont Gas Pool, lea County,
Ner Mexico, to form a non-—stnndnrd unit to be dcd!cutcd to a well to be drilled at a standard
locaticn thercon. Also to be considerced will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges {or super-
visfon.  Also to be connldered wild ke the desirnation of applicant as opecrator of the vell and

a charge for rick involved in drilling sanid well.

Application of Durleson & MHuff for cormpulecry peoling, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applieant, In
thu above-otyled caune, sceke an order pocling all rineral interests in the Queen forration
nnderlying the SE/4 WW/4 of Section 22, Township 25 fcuth, Rewe 37 Fast, Larglie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, YNow lex{co, to te dedicated to a well to be drilled at @ sinndard locaticn thereon.
AlBo to be considered will be the cost of drilling and cofipleting safd well snd the allecaticn
of the cost thercof as wcli ns actual operating coats and charges for aupervision. Alsoip be
conaldered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk

involved In drilling said well,
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CASE 6119:

CASE 6120

CASE 6121:

CASE 6122:

CASE 61135:

CASE 6136:

(Continued from January 4, 197¢, Examiner Hearing)

Applicaticn of Coulkina 011 Compnny for & dunl completion and downhole ccumingling, Rio Lrrida
County, New Mexico. Applicont, In the above-atyled cnuge, sceks authority to commeingle Pletured
Clifrfs, Chacra and Mesaverde preducticn in the wellbore of §ta Breeeh Well Ho. 228, to be
located in Unit A of fection 18, Township 26 North, Horge 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
and to duslly complete the cormingled formations and the Dakota formation in sald well.

{Continued from Jaruary 4, 3978, Examiner Hearing)

Appiication of Caulkins 011 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-ostyled cause, sccks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacera and
Mesaverde production in the wellbores of its Breech E Wells Nos. 109 In Unit )M of Section 3 and
104 .In Urit P of Section 5 and {13 Breech A VWells Nos, 627 in Unit B of Section &, 677 snd 679
in Units L and J, respeetively, of Section 9, and 207 in Unlt A of Section 10, all in Township
26 North, Range 6 Vest, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico.

(Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing}

Application of Caulkins 011 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks approval for the downhole commingling of Pletured
Cliffs ard Chacra production in Sections 3, 4, 5, 7 thru 11, 13 thru 18, 21, 22, 24, anrd 25 in
Township 26 North, Rarge 6 Vest, and Sections 13, 14, 23, and 24, Towmship 26 lorth, Rarge 7

West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexlico. .
(Continued from January 4, 1978, Exeminer Hearing)

Applicaticn of Caulkins Of) Company for dovnhole cormingling, Rio Arriba County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comminglirg of Mesaverde
and Dakote produciion in the wellbores of its Breech E Wells Nos. 64 and 58 located in Unit A
of Secticn 1 and Section 3, its State A Well lo. 62 in Unit A of Section 2, ard 1ts Breech D
¥Well Mo. 241 located in Unit B of Section 21, sll in Township 26 MNorth, Kange 6 West; and its
Breech F Wells Nos. 4 and 45 located in Unit A of Seetion 33, Unit M of Section 35, both in

. Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arrida County. Hew Mexico.

Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner MHearing

Applicaticn of Texas 011 & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stylea cause, seeks &n order pooling all mineral Interests in the
Yolfcanp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 14, Tovnship 21 South,
Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant's South Wilson State VWell
Ho. 1 to be drilled at a stendard locaticn thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well ard the allccetion of the cost thereof as well as actual
operatirg costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will te the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

In the matter of fhc hearing called by the 01 Conservation Conmission on its own motion to
consider the extension of the Vagon Mound Dakota-Morrison Cas Pool in Tovmship 21 Morth, Range

21 East, Mora County, Mew Mexico.

In the matter of the application of the 0f1 Conservatfcn Commission of New Mexico upon {ts own
motion for an order fur the creation and extension of certain yools in lea, Chaves, and
Reocovelt Countles, New Mexlco.

PV LR AP S S 3

{a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, MNew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres
production and designated as the Caprock-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Elk
031 Coxpany State D.J. %21l No. 1 loeated in Unit H of Section 2, Tornship 12 South, Range

32 Eaat, 120M, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, N.PM
Section 2: NE/A

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico, claassified as an ofl, pool for Yates production
and designated as the Yest Scarborough-Yates Pool. The discovery well fa the Gifford, Mitchell -
and Wiscenbaker Horase Back Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 33, Township 26 South, Range

36 Eaat, NUM, Sald pool would compriso:

TOWNSHIP 26 SQUTH, RAIRE 16 FAST, MMPM
Section 33: NE/§
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{c) CHFATE n new pool {n Lea County, Hew Mexieo, clansified an o gan pool for Morrow preduction
and desigented un the forbrero-Morrow Gan Peol, The dincovery well §u the Phillips Petroleun
Compory Michel Well No. 1 locuted $un Unit C of Section 13, Townuhip 16 Eeuth, Range 33 East,

104, Sald pool would conprico:

TORISHIP 16 SCUTH, PANGE 33 FAST, 1202
Sceldon 34y wegTT T T T T
(4) CRFATE a new pcol in Chaves County, New Mexico, claesified asc a gas pool for Morrow
production snd designated as the Fact Vest Ranch-lorrow Gas Pool., ‘The discovery well is the
Cockrell Corporaticn QOceidental Federal %ell No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 22, Towmehip
14 South, Range 30 Easot, WM., Gaid pcol would ccmprise:

TOWNSHIP 1/, SCUTH, RALGE 30 FAST, 1MPM
Seetion 22: N/2

{e) FXTERD the Plincbry 011 and Cus Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TCWNSHIP 20 SCUTH, RANGE 138 FAST, IL‘K}’M_
Seetion 23:  &i/4
Section 26: N/

() EXTEND the Bluitt-Wolfcamp Cas Pool in Roousevelt County, MNew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 137 FAST, IMPM
Section 10: dE/4
Scetion 11: NW/4

(g) EXTEND the Brinninstool-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RAMGE 33 FAST, NP
Section 21: Vi/2

(h) EXTEND the South Brunson-Cranfte Wash Pocl in lLea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SCUTH, RAIGE 38 EAST, )f-_'._?‘ﬂ
Section 31: E£W/4 .

(1) EXTEND the Vest Kemnitz-Lower Volfcamp Pool {n lea County, New ilexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SCUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, MWMPM
Section 29: S/2
Section 30: SE/4

(J) EXTEND the Querecho Plains-Queen Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 132 EAST, NMPM
Section 271 K¥/4

(k) EXTEND the Tom Tom-San Andres Fool In Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SCUTH, RANCE 31 FAST, NOM
Seetion 23: §i/)
Section 26: W/2
Section 33: SE/4

(1) FXTEND the Towrnacnd-Wolfcamp Tool fu Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANCE 35 FAST, N.PM
Seetion 27! St/4

{n) XXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pcol '}n Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOQUTH, RAIGE 3/ FAST, HIPM
Sectlon 15:  Na/4

(n) EXTEND tho Warren-Tubdb Gas Pool {n Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SCUTH, RANGE 138 FAST, N/PM
- Seotlon 231 Td/4
''Seotion 26: " NW/4

(o) EXTEND the West Warren-Blinedry Pool in Lea County, Now Mexfco, to inolude therofn:

TONNSHIP DO SCUTI, RANGE FAST, 1M
Seotlon 70— +W/7
Scotion 29: Nw/4
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Dockets Hos. 4~78 and 5-78 are tentatively set for hearing on Februsry 8 and 22, 1978. Applicaticns for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEANING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 11, 1978

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 AM. -~ CONFIRENCE ROCGM
STATE LAND OFFICE EUILDING, SANTA FE, NEN MEXICO

CASE 5958: (DE HOVO)

Application of Continental Cil Company for downhole cormingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the gbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Gonzales-
Mesaverde and Otero-Chacra production in the wellbores of its AXI Apache "J" ¥ells Nos. 18, 23,
and 24 located in Units A, D, and P of Sceticn &; Nos. 19 snd 22 in Units D and L of Section
6; Nos. 20 end 21, in Units C and I of Scetion 5; and No. 25 in Urdt A of Section 7, all in
Township 25 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriva County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Continental 0il Company this case will be heard De Novo purswant to the
provisions of Rule 1220,
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v Application of William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe for a non-standard gas proration unit, San Juan
Tres—sefounty, New Mexico. Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-
standard gas proraticn unit comprising the NE// of Section 25, Tovnship 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pcol, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Upon application of William G. Rabe and Alice P, Rsbe this case will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE €027: (TE NOVO)

Application of Great ILakes Chemical {orporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-riyled cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Great Lakes Chemical Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220.
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DOCKET: EXAMINER ITFARING - WEDNESDAY - JAHUARY 18, 1978

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROCM °
STATE LAND CFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be Taeérd before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Denlel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the sllowable production of gas for February, 1978, from fifteen prorated
pools in lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Conslderation of the allowable production of gas for February, 1978, f{rom four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arridba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6123: Application of Stevens 011 Company for an unorihodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of {ts O'Brien
UF' Well Ho. 1 located 1650 feet froem the South line and 330 feet from the East line of Section
35, Tornship 8 South, Range 28 Fast, Twin lakes-San Andres Associnted Pool, Chaves County, HNew
Mexico, the SE/4 of sald Section 35 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6124: Application of HNG 0i1 Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, Noew Mexico., Applicant, In the
above-styled cause, geeks approval for 1ts Stoetar Ranch Unit Area comprising 961 acres, more
or less, of State lands in Townships 16 and 17 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

EE
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CASE 6125:

SAAOT S AN
CASE 6126:

CASE 6127

CASE 6129:

CASE 613Q:

CASE 6131:

CASE 6132:

CASE 6133:

CASE 6134:

Application of Shell Oi1 Conpany for an exception to Rule 202(B), San Juan County, tew Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, sceks an exception to Commission Fule Ho. 202(B), San Juan
County, MNew Mexico, to permit the temporary absndonrent of certain wells on 1ts Carcon Unit
Area In Township 25 MNorth, Ranges 11 and 12 West, Bisti-lower Callup 0f1 Pool, San Juan County,
MNew Mexico. Appllcant further seeks that any further extensions be adminisiratively approved,

Applicatien of Yates Petrolenm Corporation for compulsory pooling and on wnorthedox location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicent, in the sbove-siyled cemuse, ceeks an ¢rder peoling all
mineral interests in the Wolfecamp and Pennsylvanien formations underlying the ¥W/2 of Secticn

21, Township 17 South, Range 206 Fast, Eddy County, New Mexico, t¢ be dedicated to its Slegenthaler
1S Well Mo. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1460 fret from the South line and 1980

feet from the West line of safd Section 21. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allecetion of the cost thereof as well as actual orerating

costs and cltarges for supervision, Also to bte considered will be the designation of applicant

as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicetion of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, MNew Mexico.
Appiicant, in the above-ziyled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion {conventional) of
its Aztec Palmillo State Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 32, Township 18 South,
Range 29 Fast, to produce oil from the Wolfcamp and gas from the Morrow formations.

Application of Champlin Petroleum Company for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorihodox location of its State
"36" Well Mo, 1 located 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the Vest line of Seetion
36, Township 2) South, Range 27 Fast, East Carlsbad Gas Field, Eddy County, Mew Nexico, the 8/2
of said Section 36 to bte dedicated to the well.

Application of King Resources Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, MNew Mexico. Applicant,
in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for its Gardner Draw Unit Area comprising 19,840 acres,
rore or less, of Federal, State, and fee lands in Townships 16 and 20 South, Ranges 20 and 21

East, Eddy County, lew lMexico.

Applicaticn of Continental 011 Company for dowrhole commingling, Lea County, Ner Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, secks approvel for the downhole commingling of Wantz Abo end
Wantz Granite ¥Wash prcduction in the wellbore of its lockhart B-35 Well No. 5 located in Unit

H of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, Mew Mexico.

Application of Continental 0il Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks auvthority to institute a waterflood project cn its Southeast
Monument Unit Area, Warren McKee Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, by the Injection of water into

the MeKee formation through 8 wells.  Applicant further secks the establishment of an administra-

tive procedure for adding or substituting injection wells.

Application of Continental 01l Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.  Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project cn its Warren
Unit Area, Warren McKee Fool, lea County, New Mexico, by the Injection of water into the McKee
formation through 4 wells. Applicant further seeks the establishment of an administrative
precedure for adding and substituting injection wells,

Application of Doyle Nartman for compulsory peoling and a non-gtandard proration unit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, secks an ornder pooling &1l mineral interests
underlying the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 19 Scuth, Range 37 ¥Fast, Euront Gas Peool, Lea County,
New Mexico, to form a ron-standard unit to be dedicated to n well to be drilled at a stsndard
location thereon. Also to be considered will te the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision. Also to be consldered will be the designaticn cf applicant na operator of the well and

a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral intereats in the Queen formation
underlying the SE/4 NW// of Scetion 22, Toewnship 25 South, Ronge 37 East, langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a atandard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervicion., Also b be
considered will be the desipgnation of applicant aa operator of the well and a charge for risk

involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 6120:

CASE 6121

CASE 6122:

CASE 6096:

CASE 6135:

CASE 6136:

{Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 0i{1 Company for a dual completion and downhole ccmringling, Nio Arriba
County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks outhority to commingle Pletured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech Well Mo, 228, to be
located in Unit A of Section 18, Tovmship 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico,
and to dually complete the cormingled formations and the Dakota formation in said well.

{Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 011 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra uand
Mesaverde produciion in the wellbores of its Breech E Wells Nos. 109 in Unit M of Section 3 and
104 .in Unit P of Section 5 and its Breech A Wells Nos. 627 in Unit B of Sectfon 8, 677 and 679
in Units L and J, respectively, of Section 9, and 207 in Unit A of Section 10, all in Township

26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

{Continued €rom January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Ric Arriba County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approvel for the downhole commingling of Pietured
Cliffs ard Chaeru productlon in Seetions 3, 4, 5, 7 thru 11, 13 thru 18, 21, 22, 24, and 25 in
Tewnship 26 North, Rarge 6 West, and Sections 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 26 North, Range 7
¥West, Ric Arriba County, Hew Mexico. .

(Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbores of I1ts Breech E Wells Nos. 64 and 58 located in Unit A
of Section 1 and Section 3, its State A Well No. 62 in Unit A of Section 2, and its Breech D
Well do. 341 located in Unit B of Secticn 21, all in Township 26 Horth, Range 6 West; and its
Breech F Wells Nos. 4 and 45 located in Unit A of Sectlon 33, Unit ¥ of Section 35, both in
Tovnship 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Continved from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing

Application of Texes 041 & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the avove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the §/2 of Section 14, Tomship 21 South,
Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant’s South Wilson State Well
No. 1 to be drilled at & stendard location thereon., Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also 1o be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Commission on its own motion to
consider the extension of the Wagon Mcund Dakota-Morrison Gas Pool in Township 21 Horth, Range

Lon

21 East, Mora County, Hew Mexieo,

In the matter of the application of the 01l Conservation Commission of New Mexico upon 1ts omn
motion for an order for the creation end extension of certain pools in Lea, Chaves, and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

{a) CREATE a new pool in lea County, New Mexico, cslassified as an oil pool for Sen Andres
production and designated ss the Caprock-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Elk
011 Company State D.J. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 2, Township 12 South, Range
32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: NE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, classified as an oll pool for Yates production
and designated as the West Scarhorough-Yates Pool. The disecovery well is the Gifford, Mitchell
and Wigsenbaker Horse Back Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 33, Township 26 South, Rrnge

36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNLHIP 26 SOUTH, RAMGE 36 FAST, NMPM
Seotirn 33: NBE/L
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{¢) CREATE s new pool in Lea County, Mew Mexlco, classified as & gas pool for Morrow production
and desigrated as the Sowbrero-Morrow Gns Pcol. The discovery well is the Phillips Petrolcun
Company Michel Well No. 1 lccated in Unit € of Seection 13, Township 16 Scuth, Range 33 Fast,
2. Sald pool would comprise:

TCWNSHIP 16 SQUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 13: N#/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexlco, classified as & gos pool for Morrow
production and designated as the Tast Vest Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the
Conkrell Corporation Occidental Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 22, Township
14 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Said pool would ccmprise:

TOWNSHIP 1/ SOUTH, BANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2

{e) EXTEND the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOUNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, KMPM
Section 23: SW/4
Seation 26: NW/4

(f) EXTEND ihe Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: NE/4
Section 11: NW/4

{g) EXTEND the Brinninstool-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, to irclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE‘l 33 RAST, MM
Section 23 VW/2

(h) EXTEND the South Brunson-Granite Wash Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, MNMPM
Section 31: SW/4

(1) EXTEND the West Kemnitz-lower Wolfeamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SQUTH, RAMNGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 29 5/2 :
Section 30: SE/4

{(J) EXTEND the Querecho Plains-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: NW//

(k) EXTEND the Tom Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:.

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMOM
Seation 23: - SW/2
Section 26: W/2
Section 33: SE/4

(1) EXTEND the Townsend-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST, NMPM
Section 277 SE/S,

(m) EXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 134 EAST, NVPM
Section 15: NW/Z

-~ T
{n) EXTEND the Warren-Tubb Gat¢ _v’\""\l AU e County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 138 FAST, NMPM
Sectlon 23: &W/%

Section 26: NW/4

(o) EXTEND the West Warren-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to inolude therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, IMPM
otion 20:  SW//
Section 29: Nw/4
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__.New Mexico Oil Conservation.. ... .. ... ... BURR & COOLEY
Suite 300, 300 W. Arrington
_..P..O.. Box 2088 .. . . e e Farmington, N.M. 87401
&Santa _Fe, .N.M. 87501 _ ... .. . B, Tele. 505/‘425 1702
; susiCr é?ﬂ*catmf’s 35. SR&kT ’é: B. @“’al C°fp°,’f“‘atl°" and_._,DArs 12/12/77
MESSAOGE centlemen: B
Enclosed are three copies each of the Applications. for Hearing De__‘w__,
Novo of William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe and Great Lakes Chemical Corpora-
tion. L N — - —
cc: OCC, Aztec
. REPLY
Ce T 1) @
e/ T L o) 7.00 /4 /7
4
SIGNED L / / ,
SEMND PAHS 1 AND3 WH‘H CARBON INTACT - PART 3 Wlll BE RE!URNED WITH REPLY
Rcd'tffrm. 45 472
’defal(som)4?472 e B N . L B B
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERYVATION COMMISSIOQET R 1;?

STATE OF NEW MEXICO PN

B A
{ N ‘
‘(/,y’l.

197,

IN RE: THE APPLICATION OF -

WILLIAM G. RABE and ALICE

P. RABE &g{ 7]’0' /ﬂgoz {

for a non-~-standard gas proration
unit in the Blanco Mesaverde gas
pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

COME NOW the Applicants, William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe,
by and through their attorneys, Burr & Cooley, Suite 300, 300 W.
Arrington, Farmington, New Mexico, and respectfully make applica-
tion to the Commission for a l60-acre non-standard gas proration
unit in fhe Blanco Mesaverde gas pool consisting of:
Township 27 North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M.

Section 25: NE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico.

In support of the foregoing, Applicants would show the
Commission that the ownership of the working interest in the oil
and gas lease operating rights in the above-described lands is
completely different and apart fromn that in the SE/4 of said
Section 25.

The Applicants would further show the Commission that
immediately upon approval of this Application, Applicants propose
to make application to drill a well to test the Mesaverde forma-
tion underlying the NE/4 of said Section 25.

’ Applicahts submit that the most practical way to prorate the
allowable production from the wells proposed to be drilled in the
NE/4 of Section 25 and the SE/4 of Section 25 is to establish

non-standard proration units for each of said wells,

! e
., .



Applicant requests that this Application be set down for
hearing at the next Examiner Hearing scheduled by the Commission.

. # o BURR & COOLEY
' : Suite 300, 300 W. Arrington

Farmington, New Meg;ge:;?7401

e oy
Attorneys for{William G\
e

Rabe and Alic
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Docket No, 28-77

Dockets Nos. 30-77 and 31-77 are tentatively set for hearing on Sepltember 28 and October 12, 1977.
Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing dates,

DOCKFET: FXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESD\Y - SEPTEMBER 14, 1977

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENGE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard .. Stamets, Fxsminer; or.Danicl S. Nutter, Allcrnate Examlner:
ALIOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for October, 1977, from fifteen prorated

pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Rcosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowsdle production of gas for October, 1977, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6016: (Continued from August 31, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011l Conservation Commission on its own motion to
permit Land 031 Company, American Employers' Insurance Company, and all other interested parties
to appear and show cause why the Garner Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 22, Township 14
South, Range 25 East, Chaves County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE 5981: (Continued from July 6, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

Application of W. A. Monerief, Jr., for pool creation and special pool rules, lLea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of an oil pool for Upper-
Penxisylvanian production for his State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 26, Township

16 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special rules therefor,

including a provision for 80-acre spacing.

CASE 5983: (Continued from July 20, 1977 Examiner Hearing)
Application of Yates Petroleuwm Corporation for the amendment of Ovder No. R-5445, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5/445 to
provide for a 200 percent risk factor for drilling the unit well rather than 20 percent. Said
order pooled the N/2 of Section 19, Township 20 Scuth, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 602/: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc., for two unorthodox gas well locations, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lecation of its
R & J Federal ¥ell No. 1 located in the center of Unit A of Section 20, Township 12 South, Range
31 East, and its Jackson Well No. 1, located in the center of Unit I of Section 25, Township 12
Chaves County, New Mexico, ihe E/Z2 of

South, Range 20 Feet, Scutheoast Chaves-Queen CGas Ardl, ves ©

said Section 20 and the S/2 of said Section 25, respectively, to be dedicated to the wells.

CASE 6025: Application of Roger C. Hanks for a special ges-oil ratio limitation, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks the establishment of a special gas-oil ratio
1imitation of 4000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil for the North Dagger Draw-Upper
Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, retroactive to August 22, 1977.

”_",—oﬂ‘ ’ )
P CASE 60263 Appliceticon of William G, Babe and Alfce P. Rabe for & non-slendard gas proration unit, San Juan

~
[ULACH 4 wa *Tun

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,

Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 6027: Application of Great Lakes Chemical Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-
standaxd gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 6028: Application of Union 0il Company of California for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Luzon Unit Area comprising 5117
acres, more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Township 24 South, Ranges 35 and 36 East,

Lea County, New Mexico.
CASE 6029: Application of Phillips Petroleum-Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Tubd,

Drinkerd, East Brunson-McKee, and East Brunson-Ellenbuvger produétion in the wellbore of its
Sims Well No. & located in Unit M of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,

New Mexico, :
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CASE 6030: Application of Purleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all nineral interests underlying the SE/Z SE/S
of Scction 4, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, langlie-Mattix Pocl, Lea County, Mew Mexico, to
be dedicated to its re-entered Smith Well No, 1 located in Unft P of said Scetion 4, or in the
alternative, to a well to be drilled &t a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of re-cntering and recompleting or of drilling and completing the unit well and the
allocation of the cost therecof, as well as aclual operating costs and charges for supervisicn,
Also to be considered will be the designation of epplicant as operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in recompleting or drilling said well. ’

CASE 6032: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Maxico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the SW/4 SW//
of Section 21, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to its re-entered Lanehart Well No. 1-Y located in Unit M of said Section 21,
or, in the alternative, to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecn. Also to be
considered will be the cost of re-entering -and recompleting or of drilling and completing the

" unit well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in recompleting or drilling said well.

CASE 6031: Application of Rex Alcorn for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an crder pooling all mineral interests
underlying the E/2 SW// of Section 35, Tovmship 1£ Scuth, Range 37 East, West Knowles-Drinkard
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
2310 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35. Also to te
considered will be the cost of diilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling saigd well.

CASE 6033: Application of Basin Fuels, Inc., for salt waler disposal, McKinley County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Mesaverde formation through the perforated interval from 1948 feet to 2755 feet in its Siick
Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 7, Township 20 North, Range 5 West, Franciscan Lake-
Mesaverde Pool, McKinley County, New Mexico.

CASE 6034: Application of Flag-Redfern Oi{1 Compayy for calt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into
the San Andres formation through the perforated interval from 4941 feet to 5022 feet in its
Bilbrey "51" Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Seetion 23, Township 9 South, Range 37 Fast,
Sawyer-San Andres Pool, Lea County, HNew Mexico.

CASE 6035: Application of Southern Union Supply Co., for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
San Andres formation underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Township 9 Scuth, Range 33 East,
Flying M-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at
a slandard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating cosis and charges
for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designaticn of applieant as operator of the
vell and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6017: (Continued from August 31, 1977 Examiner Hearing)
Application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G. Bérton, Jr., for compulsory pooling, Lea County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in tho sbove-siyled cause, seeks-an order pooling &1l miueral interestis
underlying the E/2 NE/4 »f Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 Kast, Flying M-San Andres
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the

allocation of ihe cost thereof, as well as actuel operating costs and charges for supervision.

Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge |,

for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6036: Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling of a standard
or a non-standard oil proration unit and an unorthodox location, or in the alternative, 40-acre
spacing, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Flying M-San Andres Pool underlying the E/2 NE/4 of Section 30,
Township 9 Scuth, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexlco, to be dedicated to a well to te drilled
at an nnorthodox location for said pool within 200 feet of the center of the NE/4 NE/4 of sald
Section 30, or an oxder pooling only the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 30 to form a non-standard 40-acre
unit to be dedicated to the aforesaid well. In the elternative, applicants seek the amendment
of the Flying M-5an Andres Pool Rules to provide for 40-acre spacing, and seck an orderr pooling
the aforesald NE/4 NE/4 of Section 30 as a standard unit for sald pool to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling




S

Y Rt

S RN

i

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - September 14, 1977 Docket No. 28-77

Page 3 of 5

CASE 6037:

and completing the proposed well and the allocatlon of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicants as operator of the well and & charge for »isXk invelved in drilling cald well,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservatfon Cormission upon its own motion
for the creation and extension of certain pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Countles, Mew Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Delaware
production and designated as the Combs-Delaware Cas Pool. The discovery well ig the Penroc
011 Corporation Combs Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 15, Township 20 South,

Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: SE/4

- (b} CREATE a new pool in Eddy. County, New’Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow producticn

and designated as the East Lake-Mcrrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Coquira 0il Corporaticn
Gulf Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Sectlon 5, Township 19 South, Range 27 East, N,

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Seetion 5: N/2 .

{c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cisce preduction

‘and designated as the Hume-Cisco Pool. The discovery well is Vaquero Independent Producers,

Inc. Jackrabbit Draw Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 15, Township 16 South, Range
33 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: SW/4

{(d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the HNG Cil Company
Ogden 8 Com Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 8, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section &: E/2

(e) CREATE a rew pool in E¢dy County, New Mexico, classified as & gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the Millman-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Depco, Inc. DHY State
B Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Said

pool would comprise:
TOWNS HIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 11: Wl’

(£f) CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, classified as an oil pool for Abo production
and designated as the Pearsall-Abo Pool. The discovery well is the Harvey E. Yates Company,
Inc. South Maljamar Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range

32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FEAST, NMPM
Section JU. on/q

{g) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Springs
production and designated as the Penlon-Bone Springs Pool. The discovery well is the Penroc
031 Corporation Allied B Well Ho. 1 located in Unit K of Section 27, Township 20 South, Range

27 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, MNMPM ‘
Section 27: . SW/4

(h) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pous for Delaware
production and designated as the Penlon-Delaware Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Penroc
011 Corporation Allied Com Well No. 2 located in Unit B of Section 27, Towmnship 20 South,

Rarge 27 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: NE/4
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(1) CREATE a new pool In Lea County, New Mexlco, classificd as a gas pool for Morrow production

]
H

and designated as the Rock Lake-Morrow Gas Poul. The discevery woll iz the Unlon 041 Company
of California Northern Natural State Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 28, Township 22
South, Range 35 East, NMFM. Said pool would comprise:

(J)

TOWNSKIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, N\PM
Section 28: S/2

EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Ges Pool 1in FEddy County, New Mexico, to {nclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, MMPM
Sectlon 22 §/2
Section 27: All
Seetion 3,: N/2

: g;) fXTEND the North Burton-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
erein: :

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: SW/4

(1) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

(m)

(n)

(o)

(p)

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: All
Section 25: E/2
Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 20 SQUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: All
Section 18: All
Section 19: A1l
Section 20: S/2
Seetion 21: A1l
Section 29: All
Section 30: All
Section 31: All
Section 32: A1l
Section 33: W/2

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: 1Iots 3, 4, 5, 6, 11, 12, 13, & 14
Section 5: All

Section 8: S/2

Seetion 17: All

Section 20: All

Section 29: W/2

Section 30: All

Section 31: N/2

Section 32: Ww/2

EXTEND the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to ineclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: S/2

EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: N/2

EXTEND the Cato-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include thereln:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: KNE/4

EXTEND the Flying "M"-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SE/4
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(q) EXTEND the Indian Draw-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
ction : 4 an 4
) Section 18: W/2 SW/4
(r) EXTEND the South Leonard-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to fnclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Zectlon 11: SW/%

(8) EXTEND the East Lusk-Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/Z

(i) EXTEND the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Beztlon 7: 3/2 ana NE/S

{u} EXTEND the White City-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

Section 9: All R
Section 19: 411

P L it r Rttt stz rsss sttt eittlss e dsdsassssss i basctsssssstindss it s tesistsissy

Docket No. 29-77

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - SEPTEMBER 20, 1977

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, - CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 591: (REHEARING) >
Application of D, L. Hannifin for amendment of Order No. R-4432, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-4432 to remove the
present operator of the pooled proration unlt comprising the S/2 of Seetion 24, Township 22
South, Range 26 Fast, South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, and to designate

applicant ns operator of said unit.

°
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IN RE: THE APPLICATION OF --

WILLIAM G. RABE and ALICE
P. RABE

for a non~-standard gas proration

unit in the Blanco Mesaverde gas
pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

APPLICATION
COME NOW the Applicants, William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe,
by and through their attorneys, Burr & Cooley, Suite 300, 300 W.
Arrington, Farmington, New Mexico, and respectfully make application
to the Commission for a l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit
in the Blanco Mesaverde gas pool consisting of:
Township 27 North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M.

Section 25: NE/4
San Juan County, New Mexico.

In support of the foregoing, Applicants would show the Commission
that the ownership of the working interest in the oil and gas lease é
operating rights in the above-described lands is completely diff-
erent and apart from that in the SE/4 of said Section 25.

The Applicants would further show the Commission that immecdiately
upon approval of this Application, Applicants propose to make appli-
cation to drill a well to test the Mesaverde formation underlying
the NE/4 of said Section 25,

Applicants submit that the most practical way to prorate the
allowable production from the wells proposed to be drilled in the
NE/4 of Section 25 and the SE/4 of Section‘és is to establish non- - §
standard proration units for each of said wells. ;

Applicant requests that this Application be set down for

AT RN 07  Aisa A h  358 g b
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hearing at the next Examiner Hearing scheduled by the Commission.

BURR & CCOLEY
. Suite 300, 300 W. Arrington
i Farmingtgn, New Mexico 87401

Attorneys for Willilam G. Rabe
and Alice P. Rabe
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; ' “ BEFORE THE OIL CONSJERVATION COMMISSION
3 OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. CIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

’ 'CALLED BY T OIL CONSERVATION
- COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
"THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

: 602
: CASE NO. _ 6026
}i Order No. R~ _455 7(

'APPLICATION OF WILLIAM G. RABE. AND ALICE P. RABE |
FOR A NON- ~STANDARD/SRSRATION UNIT, |
SAN_JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ? «/6/ %

?

|
| dA”/ ORDER OF THE COfMISSION

¥
: ]
BY THE COMMISSION: ;
fﬁﬂ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 14 4
/‘ / 1977 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examlner Richard I :tamets
!
; §<‘ ' NOW, on this day of ~Septemiegx_. , 1977 , the !
o - : Q , VComm1531on, a quorum being present, having considered the testimony,
; 5 }tho record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and heing fully

{adv;sed in the premises,
|
! FINDS:
; (1) That due public notice having been given as required by ,
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject !

2 : matter thereof.

(2) That the applicants, William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe .
Blowc o Mesavthda—

iseek#d approval of a 160 -acreknon—standard gas proration unit
comprising the NE/4 of Section 25 , Town-

tded:.catecl to s a t«)*[ V6 L p//(/ V/waﬂq -

Range 8 West . NMPM, to be !

UL ba.l.u ch{.\nn .

i
| ﬁ ,/
§ i ‘\\Qil\ That the entire non-standard proration unit may/réa~

Blancé Mesaverde

!
;sonably be\g\?sumed productive of gas from the

| \\\h B¥% Pool and that the entlre non-standard
H

i

gas proration unit cag be efficiently and economically drained

and developed by the afofegsaid well.

(4) That approval of ¢ subject application will afford

tho applicant the opportunlty to' oduce his just and equitable ‘

fshale of the gas in Lhe BlanCO“he$5¥Sfde Sax

Pool, will prevent the cconomic loss caliged by the drilling of
i .
Junncccssary wells, avoid the augmentation o

. risk arising from
th drill:nq of an excussive number of wells, \and will otherwise

plovcnt waste and protect corralative rights,
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; IT IS _THEREFORE ORDI‘RL‘D.%ZU//IM

. applica T
Thatra fiGO

G y A be

A’ d 67441 ;? é

; (1} -acre non-standard gas
kin the _ﬁvalanco Mesaverde Gasx Pool comprising the
NE/4 | of Section __25 Township 27 Noxrth
! , Range 8 West , nMpM, _San Juan  County,
denred T

entry of such further orders as the Comm

des1gnated.

wbec-m.o gy TR
. (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

ission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

proration unit

2.
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